

Gail E. Cutter, Esq.



Director of Recruiting and Professional Development

Office:

[Greensboro](#)

t:336.271.3173

gcutter@brookspierce.com

Gail Cutter is the Director of Recruiting and Professional Development for Brooks Pierce. She is a former Wall Street corporate lawyer with over 25 years of experience in legal recruiting, professional development and career counseling. Gail is responsible for all aspects of law school and lateral recruiting and hiring, including conducting outreach and educational programming at top law schools to bring the best legal talent to the firm. Gail also oversees the summer associate program and associate integration. She brings her experience in professional development, career counseling and coaching to the firm's associate development programs and diversity initiatives.

PAST EXPERIENCE

Director of Employer Relations and Student Recruiting, Duke Law School, Durham, NC, 2010 – 2012

Managing Director, SJL Attorney Search LLC, New York, NY, 2005 – 2010

Chief Officer of Associate Development and Recruiting, Dechert LLP, New York, NY, 2004 – 2005

Director of Career Counseling and Placement, NYU School of Law, New York, NY 1995 – 2004

Senior Assistant Dean for Career Services, Hofstra University School of Law, Hempstead, NY, 1992 – 1995

Corporate/Commercial Real Estate Associate, Cadwalader, Wickersham & Taft LLP, New York, NY, 1987 – 1992

Professional & Community Activities

Member, National Association for Law Placement, Inc. (NALP); presenter at NALP conferences and professional and educational programs

Past New York Law Journal columnist

Prolific writer and speaker

EDUCATION

Columbia University, J.D., School of Law, A.B., Political Economics, summa cum laude and with Highest Distinction in major, Barnard College, 1986 (completed A.B. and J.D. in six years through the Accelerated Interdisciplinary Legal Education Program)